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 ISTITUZIONI INDONESIANE 
(Aggiornato giugno 2023) 

 
 

1. President of Republic - https://www.presidenri.go.id/ 
2. Coordinating Ministry for Political, Legal and Security Affairs - https://polkam.go.id/ 
3. Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs - https://ekon.go.id/ 
4. Coordinating Ministry for Human Development and Culture - 

https://www.kemenkopmk.go.id/ 
5. Coordinating Ministry for Maritime Affairs and Investment - https://maritim.go.id/ 
6. Ministry of State Secretariat - https://setkab.go.id/ 
7. Ministry of Home Affairs - https://www.kemendagri.go.id/ 
8. Ministry of Foreign Affairs - https://kemlu.go.id/portal/en 
9. Ministry of Defence - https://www.kemhan.go.id/ 
10. Ministry of Religion - https://www.kemenag.go.id/ 
11. Ministry of Law and Human Rights - https://www.kemenkumham.go.id/ 
12. Ministry of Finance - https://www.kemenkeu.go.id/en/home 
13. Ministry of Education and Culture - https://www.kemdikbud.go.id/ 
14. Ministry of Health - https://www.kemkes.go.id/ 
15. Ministry of Social Affairs - https://kemensos.go.id/en/home 
16. Ministry of Labor - https://kemnaker.go.id/ 
17. Ministry of Industry - https://www.kemenperin.go.id/ 
18. Ministry of Trade - https://www.kemendag.go.id/ 
19. Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources - https://www.esdm.go.id/en 
20. Ministry of Public Works and Housing - https://www.pu.go.id/ 
21. Ministry of Transportation - https://dephub.go.id/ 
22. Ministry of Communication and Information Technology - https://www.kominfo.go.id/ 
23. Ministry of Agriculture - https://pertanian.go.id/index_en.php 
24. Ministry of Environment and Forestry - https://www.menlhk.go.id/ 
25. Ministry of Marine Affairs and Fisheries - https://www.kkp.go.id/ 
26. Ministry of Village, Development of Disadvantaged Regions and Transmigration - 

https://kemendesa.go.id/berita/ 
27. Ministry of Agrarian Affairs and Spatial Planning / National Land Agency - 

https://www.atrbpn.go.id/ 
28. Ministry of National Development Planning/National Development Planning Agency - 

https://www.bappenas.go.id/ 
29. Ministry of State Apparatus Utilization and Bureaucratic Reform - 

https://menpan.go.id/site/ 
30. Ministry of State Owned Enterprises - https://bumn.go.id/ 
31. Ministry of Cooperatives and Small and Medium Enterprises - 

https://kemenkopukm.go.id/ 
32. Ministry of Tourism and Creative Economy - https://kemenparekraf.go.id/ 
33. Ministry of Women Empowerment and Child Protection - 

https://www.kemenpppa.go.id/ 
34. Ministry of Research and Technology/National Research and Innovation Agency - 

https://www.brin.go.id/en 
35. Ministry of Youth and Sports Affairs - https://www.kemenpora.go.id/ 
36. Ministry of Investment / Indonesia Investment Coordinating Board - 

https://bkpm.go.id/en/home 
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37. Central Bank of Indonesia / Bank Indonesia - https://www.bi.go.id/en/default.aspx 
38. Financial Services Authority - https://ojk.go.id/en/ 
39. Electronically Integrated Business Licensing System - https://oss.go.id/en 
40. Indonesia National Single Window (INSW) - https://insw.go.id/ 
41. Indonesian Information Portal - https://indonesia.go.id/?lang=2 
42. Indonesian Chamber of Commerce and Industry - https://kadin.id/en/ 
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